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• rBEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL

PESHAWAR

SERVICE APPEAL NO. 1109/2017

Date of institution ... 10.10.2017 
Date of judgment ... 23.01.2019

Rabat Shah, Driver FC Belt No. 3759/618 
Of Traffic Peshawar. ^Appellant)

VERSUS

>1. The Provincial Police Officer, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.
2. The Capital City Police Officer, Peshawar.
3. The Senior Superintendent of Police (Traffic), Peshawar.

(Respondents)

SERVICE APPEAL UNDER SECTlON-4 OF THE KHYBER
PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL ACT. 1974 AGAINST
THE ORDER DATED 09.07.2015 WHEREBY. THE
APPELLANT HAS BEEN DISMISSED FROM SERVICE AND
AGAINST THE ORDER DATED 02.08.2017 AND 25:09.2017
WHEREBY. THE DEPARTMENTAL APPEAL AND REVIEW
APPEAL UNDER 11-A OF THE APPELLANT HAS BEEN
REJECTED FOR NO GOOD GROUNDS.

Mr. Taimur Ali Khan, Advocate
Mr. Muhammad Jan, Deputy District Attorney

For appellant. 
For respondents.

Mr. MUHAMMAD AMIN KHAN KUNDI 
MR. HUSSAIN SHAH

.. MEMBER (JUDICIAL)
.. MEMBER (EXECUTIVE)

JUDGMENT

MUHAMMAD AMIN KHAN KUNDL MEMBER: - Counsel for the

appellant present. Mr. Muhammad Jan, Deputy District Attorney for the 

respondents present. Arguments heard and record perused.

Brief facts of the case as per present service appeal are that the appellant 

was serving in Police Department as Driver. Fie was dismissed from service by 

the competent authority vide order dated 09.07.2015 on the allegation of 

absence from duty. The appellant filed departmental appeal on 18.04.2017

4

2.

i•y
i

• ..'S I



2 ' f

which was rejected on 02.08.2017-thereafter, the appellant filed revision
/•tpetition on 04.08.2017 which was rejected on 25.09.2017 hence, the present

service appeal on 10.10.2017.

3. Respondents were summoned who contested the appeal by filing of

written reply/comments.

4. Learned counsel for the appellant contended that the appellant was

serving in Police Department as Driver. It was further contended that the

appellant was falsely charged in criminal case vide FIR No. 650 dated

18.12.2014 under sections 302/342/148/149 PPC therefore, the absence of the

appellant was not intentional but it was beyond the control of the appellant due

to involvement in the aforesaid criminal case. It was further contended that the

appellant was imposed major penalty vide order dated 09.07.2015 but the

appellant was acquitted by the competent court vide detailed judgment dated 

20.03.2017 therefore, after acquittal the appellant immediately filed 

departmental appeal on 18.04.2017. It was further contended that neither charge 

sheet, statement of allegation was served upon the appellant nor proper inquiry 

X was conducted therefore, the impugned order is illegal and liable to be set-aside.

On the other hand, learned Deputy District Attorney for the respondents 

opposed the contention of learned counsel for the appellant and contended that 

the appellant was appointed as Driver in Police Department in the year 2009 as 

alleged by the appellant in service appeal but after six years he remained absent 

from duty. It was further contended that charge sheet, statement of allegation 

served upon the appellant and proper inquiry was also conducted. It was 

further contended that on the basis of inquiry report, the appellant was imposed 

major penalty of dismissal from service by the competent authority vide order 

dated 09.07.2015 but the appellant was absconder in the criminal case vide FIR

5.
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No. 650 dated 18.12.2014 under sections 302/342/148/149 PPC therefore, the

absence of the appellant was intentional. It was further contended that the
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# appellant filed departmental appeal on 18.04.2017 after more than one year and

eight months It was further contended that the departmental appeal of the

appellant was also dismissed on merit as well as on limitation. It was further

contended that it is well settled law that when the departmental appeal is time

barred than the service appeal is not maintainable therefore, it was contended

that the appeal has no force and prayed for dismissal of appeal being time

barred.

6. Perusal of the record reveals that the appellant was serving in Police

Department. He was involved in criminal case vide FIR No. 650 dated

18.12.2014 under sections 302/342/148/149 PPC Police Station Sarband for

committing double/two murder. The record further reveals that the appellant

remained absconder in the aforesaid criminal case and did not attend the duty

therefore, after fulfilling the codal formalities, the appellant was dismissed from

service by the competent authority vide order dated 09.07.2015. The record

further reveals that the appellant was required to file departmental appeal within

one month from the date of passing of impugned order i.e 09.07.2015 but the

appellant has filed departmental appeal on 18.04.2017 after a delay of more 

than one year and eight months and the appellant has also not file any 

application for condonation of delay. It is well settled law that when the

departmental appeal is time barred than the service appeal is not maintainable.

As such, without touching the merit of the case, the present appeal is hereby 

dismissed being time barred. Parties are left to bear their own costs. File be

consigned to the record room.

ANNOUNCED
23.01.2019 •ryy)

(MUHAMMAD AMIN KHAN KUNDI) 
MEMBER

(HUSSAIN SHAH) 
MEMBER
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08.11.2018 Due to retirement of Hon'ble Chairman, the 

Tribunals defunct.'Therefore, the case is adjourned. To

come up on 11.12.2018.

\

11.12.2018 ’ Appellant alongwith counsel 

alongwith Muhammad Raziq, H.C for the respondents 

present. The Worthy Chairman is on leave, therefore, case
14 - ir-.^ •

is adjounied to 23.01.2019 for arguments before the D.B.

and Addl. AG

ember

23.01.2019 Counsel for the appellant present. Mr. Muhammad Jan, Deputy 

District Attorney for the respondents present. Arguments heard and record

perused.

Vide our detailed judgment of today consisting of three pages 

placed on file, without touching the merit of the case, the present appeal is 

hereby dismissed being time barred. Parties are left to bear their own costs.

File be consigned to the record room.

ANNOUNCED
23.01.2019

(MUHAMMAD AMIN KHAN KUNDI) 
MEMBER

(HUSSAIN SHAH) 
MEMBER
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, 3 3V-.■Junior counsel for the appellant and Mr. Kabirullah
i

Khaftak, Additional AG alongwith Mr. Farman Gul, S.i for the

. 30,08,2018

respondents pfesen't.'JunioF counsel for the appellant seeks 

adjournment on the ground that.learned senior counsel for 

the appellant is busy before the Hon'ble Peshawar High 

Court. Adjourned. To come up for arguments on 0l.|)0.2O18 

before D.B'. ' :;

; 'b/J'
V-

M ■
(Ahmad Hassan) 

Member
(Muhammad Amin Khan Kundi) 

Member •Mii

s
I

01.10.2018 Junior to counsel for the appellant and Mr. Muhammad 

Jan learned Deputy District Attorney^ for the respondent present. 
Junior to counsel for the appellant seeks adjournment on the 

ground that learned senior counsel is not .available today. 
Adjourned; come up for arguments on 02.10. 2018 before 

D.B.

(Hussain Shah) 
Member

(Muhammad Hamid Mughal) 
Memberi

4
i

1':
,

a/:-

m:.■ \

I

i.

«■■■■

1
I

I . Learned counsel for the appellant and. Mr. Muhammad 

Jan learned DDA for the respondent present. Learned counsel 
for the appellant seeks adjournment. Adjourned. To come up 

for arguments onC^.f^.2018 beforefD.B

02.10.2018

■ 'j. •

:•1

' (Hussain* Shah) 
Member

(Muhammad Hamid Mughal) 
Member . .
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL,■ 4}
PESHAWAR

SERVICE APPEAL NO. 1109/2017

Date of institution ... 10.10.2017 
Date of judgment ... 23.01.2019

Rabat Shah, Driver FC Belt No. 3759/618 
Of Traffic Peshawar. (Appellant)

VERSUS

1. The Provincial Police Officer, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.
2. The Capital City Police Officer, Peshawar.
3. The Senior Superintendent of Police (Traffic), Peshawar.

(Respondents)

SERVICE APPEAL UNDER SECTION-4 OF THE KHYBER
PAKEITUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL ACT. 1974 AGAINST
THE ORDER DATED 09.07.2015 WHEREBY,__ THE
APPELLANT HAS BEEN DISMISSED FROM SERVICE AND
AGAINST THE ORDER DATED 02.08.2017 AND 25.09.2017
WHEREBY. THE DEPARTMENTAL APPEAL AND REVIEW
APPEAL UNDER 11-A OF THE APPELLANT HAS BEEN
REJECTED FOR NO GOOD GROLTNDS.

For appellant. 
For respondents.

Mr. Taimur Ali Khan, Advocate
Mr. Muhammad Jan, Deputy District Attorney

.. MEMBER (JUDICIAL)
.. MEMBER (EXECUTIVE)

Mr. MUHAMMAD AMIN KHAN KUNDI 
MR. HUSSAIN SHAH

JUDGMENT^

MUHAMMAD AMIN KHAN KUNDI. MEMBER: - Counsel for the

appellant present. Mr. Muhammad Jan, Deputy District Attorney for the 

respondents present. Arguments heard and record perused.

Brief facts of the case as per present service appeal are that the appellant 

was serving in Police Department as Driver. He was dismissed from service by 

the competent authority vide order dated 07^09.20E5 on the allegation of 

absence from duty. The appellant filed departmental appeal on 18.04.2017
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BI-lKOlu’: THE N.'w'.F..P.
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SERVICE APPIiIAL NO. vI-BVEoUk

‘ —'

'A
Rate of institution 

Ra[:e of cle.ciaion ___

' {■'
28o02o^00a-: °-
11 »0i^..2006

:i 11 o c Cl - u r- R e hi II a n, E u b “ En jv; i n e c r', 
Canal Division, Poshavmr. Appellant

VERSUS •

1o Govt, of Mvvl'P-Irriipation'ic 
•Pov/or Department tlirouch its 
Secretai'y, Peshav/ar.''

cjiicf Engineer,irrigation 
- Poiver Department, NWEP,Peshawar«

5- Gliief Engineer (0^1^^) Irrigation ■ 
. Department, NiVPP,Pe,shav/ar^

2.

• i .

1-. Sub-Engineer Pazli Khud,n and 11 others ' 
C/0 Respondents 1/12.,' .. . Respondents

Mj.on Muhibullah KuEakhel, 
Advocate.

Mr.Nobr ‘daman Khan,
Add! : oovt. Pleader.

.- .Por appellant

por respondent- 
department.

Mr.Sher ‘daman Kundi, 
Advocate Por respondents 

No. h,1c,12,di t', 
1p».

Por roopendonta 
No „ 6 C-. y ^

Por respondents 
No,., 11 /, iy,^

Mr.Sukhtiar Ali, 
Advocate. •

Mian- Muhammad Murad 
Acivocatc- )

Mr.Abdul Sattar ithan.,. 
Mr.Aumat Hanif OriDc.zai., *o Chairman 

Eembesr;’

JUJXlMsNi,'

ABDUL CATTAR^llH/^^CHAIRMA N: 'this ap]ie.')l U/'1
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which was rejected on 02.08.2017 thereafter, the appellant filed revision ^ 

petition on 04.08.2017 which was rejected on 25.09.2017 hence, the present 

service appeal on 10.10.2017.

Respondents were summoned who contested the appeal by filing of3.

written reply/comments.

Learned counsel for the appellant contended that the appellant was

further contended that the

4.

serving in Police Department as Driver. It was

falsely charged in criminal case vide FIR No. 650 datedappellant was

18,12.2014 under sections 302/342/148/149 PPC therefore, the absence of the

not intentional but it was beyond the control of the appellant dueappellant was

to involvement in the aforesaid criminal case. It was further contended that the

appellant was imposed major penalty vide order dated 09.07.2015 but the 

appellant was acquitted by the competent court vide detailed judgment dated

after acquittal the appellant immediately filed 

departmental appeal on 18.04.2017. It was further contended that neither charge 

sheet, statement of allegation was served upon the appellant nor proper inquiry 

conducted therefore, the impugned order is illegal and liable to be set-aside. 

On the other hand, learned Deputy District Attorney for the respondents 

opposed the contention of learned counsel for the appellant and contended that 

the appellant was appointed as Driver in Police Department in the year 2009 as 

alleged by the appellant in service appeal but after six years he ^

further contended that charge sheet, statement of

allegation was served upon the appellant and proper inquiry was also conducted. 

It was further contended that on the basis of inquiry report, the appellant 

imposed major penalty of dismissal from service by the competent authority 

vide order dated 09.07.2015 but the appellant was absconder in the criminal 

case vide FIR No. 650 dated 18.12.2014 under sections 302/342/148/149 PPC 

therefore, the absence of the appellant was intentional. It was further contended

20.03.2017 therefore,

was

5.

remained

absent from duty. It was

was



•*»
%

«

1'^V4'oriscr3 n'lssinstTribunals Act

„2.2004,vide'.v/hich the appeal oi’ the 

]ani lor rcckonins his seniority with eircct i'roin 

or'!\is ui^pointmcnt, woo dismissed-

th.c !-:.'h'-p Lierviceo.r )

orc\cr dotcfi 1't. n r;
op pel 

the Pate
I

olThe racks o! the CGse:as narrated in the memo, 

appeal briei'ly stutea : arc tUha.t; ,thc appellant initially 

ndent' department as! p^ub-liisihecr .yiae^, 
then he' is'iservxnc .the.

2.

.^joined the .respo
24 .6 .ITdl'.and. sinceorccr elated.

I

aVlov/cd ScXcictio'n 0.rkde- C.i3b-h6) vrCe 

dated .5„2002.! That in the. seniority list, ,
heacp ar tment 

Potificatiori
;

it stoed '.on irr-1?-2002, which was prepared on the ^ 

basis or crant. or .Selcction'Grade- (ES-.i6) 5 the name'jl 

appellant linds. uicntion at .G.ho^. £9nhcrcas , the , ,
v/ho '.were ^^-Juniors ■ to him, ' fiGure .

The name, o.r I’arman—,

D s

th O'

pri'Viito rcspendents 

at ■S.i'io.- n0,n2 to 20y>2;^,tc 2.'i

5 I 'i •

opondent) which woo missing f3?oni 'the
also'in-cluded'lin-the. said senior'ity

Ullah (private re

seniority list vms)
ined by ttic department- leelinG aGGtievea',list iiiainta

rhe appellant .rilea his dcpartmmtal appeal.to the

cjMect that hii.'. seniority be reckoned w-c-l the date, ol
J_' Q r* ' I I I I ' . ' •

hli..?ppoi.ai;.M;ivt and^orrection of the ocaiority liat )

was turned nownl hence'bu't his aP'peal/representot ion
;:'fhis appeal. : . ;'

;
sent t,o'"the, respondents. They turned

up"-and contested the 'appeal'by'.I'ilint; separate 'writ ten

raisea,.

•hot.iccs v/crcb.

■replies. Various lactual apd,, lecul; .pleas were 

It v/as also inter--alia alleged : that the instant apx^'cul
V;

that the appellant has • locusis time barred:).
staiidi'’":.vnd"' tlvot—tire—instontt-appeal is not maintEinablc _

I’t wQB oIqo averred' thot seniorityin its present lorm.
I!;

iA

\ (



3

18.04.2017 after more than onethat the appellant filed departmental appeal

It was further contended that the departmental appeal of the

merit as well as on limitation. It was further

on

year and

also dismissed on

well settled law that when the departmental appeal is time 

is not maintainable therefore, it was contended 

force and prayed for dismissal of appeal being time

appellant was 

contended that it is

barred than the service appeal is

that the appeal has no

barred.
serving in Police 

criminal case vide FIR No. 650 dated

Perusal of the record reveals that the appellant 

involved in

was
6.

Department. He was

18.12.2014 under sections 302/342/148/149 PPC Police Station Sarband for

record further reveals that the appellant remainedcommitting^ murder

absconder in the aforesaid criminal case and did not attend the duty therefore,

after fulfilling the codal formalities, the appellant was dismissed from service 

by the competent authority vide order dated 09.07.2015. The record further

reveals that the appellant was required to file departmental appeal within 

month from the'date of passing of impugned order i.e 09.07.2015 but the

18.04.2017 after a delay of more

one

appellant has filed depa^ental appeal
year and^^onths and the appellan'y^ not file any application for

on

than one

condonation of delay. It is well settled law that when the department^ap^d is

7time barred than the service appeal i^not maintainaWe. As such, the present

is hereby dismissed being time barred. Parties are leftappeal has no

to bear their own costs. File be consigned to the record room.

ANNOUNCED
23.01.2019

(MUHAMMAD AMIN KHAN KUNDI) 
MEMBER

(HUSSAIN SHAH) 
MEMBER
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’ : Appellant in person and Addl: AG alongwith Mr. 

Muhammad Raziq, H.C for respondents present. Written reply 

submitted. To come up for rejoinder and arguments on 16.04.2018 

before D.B.

08.02.2018 1

(Ahmad Hassan) 
Member(E)

Counsel for the appellant and Addl; AG for respondents 

present./ .Counsel for the appellant seeks adjournment. 

Adjourned. To come up for arguments on ;28.06.2018 before D.B.

16.04.2018

(M. Amin Khan Kundi) 
Member

(Ahiyiad Hassan) 
Member

2; •

Learned counsel for the appelant and Mr. Kabir Ullah 

Khattak learned Additional Advocate General alongwith Farman
r*

Gul SI for the respondents present. Learned counsel for the 

appellant seeks adjournment. Adjourned. To come up for 

arguments on 21.08.2018 before D.B.'

28.06.2018

(Muhammad Hamid Mughal)
• :h'

(Muhammad Amin Kundi) 
Member , . Member

.2. ■
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28.12.2017 Counsel for the appellant present 'a:ncl Addl: AG 

alongwith Bashir Ahmad, SI (Legal) for -the respondents 

present. Written reply not submitted on behalf of respondent 

department. Learned Addl: AG requested for further lime 

'•►adjournment. Adjourned. To

f

eome up for written 

reply/comments on 12.0j.2018 before S.B.
:

i

(GuP2^b Kmn) 
. Member (L)

■ • .5
t

y
;

12.01.2018 Appellant in person present. Mr. Kabirullah Khattak, 

Additional AG alongwith Mr. Bashir Ahmed, S.l for the

;

respondents also present. Written reply on behalf of 

respondents not submitted. Representative of the 

department requested for further adjournment. Adjourned.
r* •

To come up , for written reply/comments on 24.01.2018 

before S.B.
I

ppellarU pre^'nf

Learned Additional Advocate Genera! along vyith Mr. Muhammad 

Raziq'H.C for the respondents present, written reply not submitted, 
representative of the respondents seeks time to file written reply. 
Time granted by way of last opportunity; To come up for further

1 j I . .

vyritten reply/comments on 08.02.2018 before S.B

y
24.01.2018 Learned counsel for the a

i
i

y.1

o
(Muhammad Hamid Mughal) 

MEMBERI

1
y

i

;
i

;
T
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Counsel 'for the appellant present. Preliminary 

arguments heard and file perused.

Learned counsel for the appellant argued that the 

appellant joined the Police Force as Driver constable in 2009. 

That he was falsely charged under criminal case in FIR dated 

18.12.2014. that an enquiry was conducted by the respondents 

on the basis of this charge, wherein neither the appellant was

16.11.2017

’ heard or associated for the purpose of cross examining the 

witnesses, which is against the law/rules as well as the 

Principles of natural justice. That ultimately the appellant was 

dismissed from service vide impugned order dated 9.7^.2015 

without jWaiting for finalization'of the criminal case which is
.•j i

Violation of CSR 194. That the appellant filed departmental 

appeal against the impugned order to PPO on 18.04.2017, 

however the concerned section of the PPO office directed the 

appellant to file appeal before the competent authority i.e 

CCPO, therefore he filed departmental appeal on 24.07.2017 to 

competent authority which was rejected in fanciful manner vide 

order dated 02.08.2017. That the inquiry was conducted against 

the appellant without associating him with the inquiry and as 

such one sided inquiry was conducted. Further argued that the 

penalty of dismissal from 'service is very harsh which is passed 

in violation of law and, therefore, the same is not sustainable in 

the eyes of law.

Points raised need consideration. Admitted for regular 

hearing, subject to all legal objections including limitation. 

ryrrptirrr The appellant is directed to deposit security and 

process fee within 10 days, whereafter notices be issued to the 

respondent for written reply/comments for 28.12.2017 before 

S.B.

■App^l'ant D^sited
Securiiy8j;P^essFee >

(Gul Zeb^ 
Member

n).

V--

it
3
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y- ■!Form-A

FORMOFORDERSHEET
Court of

1109/2017Case No.

Date of order 
proceedings

Order or other proceedings with signature of judgeS.No.

1 2 3

10/10/2017 The appeal of Mr. Rabat Shah presented today by Mr.1
Muhammad Asif Yousafzai Advocate, may be entered in the

'ihs^&lrfcioii* Register and put up to Worthy Chairman for proper
181:3 n !,Ai P! LU 8 H P ” tu 8 ’ n: .-‘^i

order-please.

s;u.0LuriSjc; AjuU;uj!ia.5Cl J0i_dn _8iuoD o

■p^aujnorpw :a4ij^3_uo s-f J.e8 isqi punojS au.; uo

IDi. i

2- Thls case Is entrusted to S. Bench for preliminary hearing 
to be put up there on 0/J(i .

' A.! ! , J

vl'ia •

Appellant present. Seeks adjournment 
on the ground that District Bar is on strike. Adjourned. 
To come up for preliminary arguments bn 16.11.2017 

before S.B.

01.11.2017

Muham^^i^
' ! amid Mughal

Merriber(J)

^ /

■ -s.
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BEFORE THE KPK SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR
APPEAL NO. \\0^ 72017• ■-

>:

v/sRabat Shah Police Deptt:

INDEX

S.No. Annexure Page No.Documents
Memo of-Appeal 1-41.
Copy of FIR -A- 5-62.
copy of charge sheet and 
statement of allegations

3. -B-

copy of finding report -C- 084.
Copy of impugned order dated 
09.07.2015

09-D-5.

Copy of anti-terrorism court 
judgment dated 20.03.2017

10-356. -E-

Copy of appeal to PPO 36-37-F-7.
Copy of appeal to CCPO -G- 388.
Copy of rejection order dated 
02.08.2017

39-H-9.

Copy of review 40-41-I-10.
Copy of rejection order dated 
25.09.2017

42 .-J-11.

43Vakalat Nama12.

APPELLANT

THROUGH:

(M.ASIF YOUSyT:^!) 
ADVOCATE SUPREJ® COURT

(TAIMUR AO KHAN), ■j'

&

SYED NOMAN ALITOKHARI 
(ADVOCATES, PESHAWAR)
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-O4^. BEFORE THE KPK SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR

APPEAL NO. /2017
Khybcr PakhtukliWJO 

Service Xrlbunal

1122.Diary No.
Rabat Shah, Driver FC Belt No. 3759/618 

of Traffic Peshawar. Dated

(Appellant)

VERSUS

The Provincial Police Officer, KPK Peshawar.
The Capital City Police Officer, Peshawar.
The Senior Superintendent of Police (Traffic). Peshawar.

1.
2.
3.

(Respondents)

APPEAL UNDER SECTION 4 OF THE KPK SERVICE 

TRIBUNALS ACT, 1974 AGAINST THE ORDER DATED 

09.07.2015 WHEREBY, THE APPELLANT HAS BEEN
dismissed from the service and against the
ORMrIoATED 02.08.2017 and 25/09/2017 WHEREBY, 
THE DEPARMENTAL APPEAL AND REVIEW APPEAL 

UNDER 11-A OF THE APPELLANT HAS BEEN 

REJECTED FOR NO GOOD GROUNDS.

PRAYER:

[SI t - rfl ay
THAT ON ACCEPTANCE OF THIS APPEAL, THE 

ORDER DATED 09.07.2015, 2.08.2017 AND 25.09.2017 

MAY BE SET ASIDE AND THE APPELLANT MAY BE 

REINSTATED WITH ALL BACK AND 

CONSEQUENTIAL BENEFITS. ANY OTHER REMEDY 

WHICH THIS AUGUST TRIBUNAL DEEMS FIT AND 

APPOPRIATE THAT MAY ALSO BE AWARADED IN 

FAVOUR OF APPELLANT.

e
fa

A
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RESPECTFULLY SHEWETH:

FACTS:

That the appellant joined the police force as Driver constable in 

2009 and also has good service record throughout.
1.

That the appellant was falsly charged under the criminal case and 

the FIR No.650 dated 18.12.2014, u/s 302-342-148-149 PPC was 

registered against the appellant. Copy of the FIR is attached as 

Annexure-A).

2.

That on the basis of above mentioned FIR appellant was charge 

sheeted and allegation was mentioned in the charge sheet being 

involved in a criminal case. (Copy of charge sheet & statement of 

allegation are attached as Annexure- B).

3.

That the inquiry was conducted against the appellant without 
associating him with the inquiry and as such one sided inquiry was 

conducted. Further added that the appellant was behind the bar at 
the time of inquiry. (Copy of inquiry is attached as Annexure-

4.

C).

That, thereafter, without final show 'cause notioce the appellant was 
dismissed from the service vide order dated 09.07.2015 without 
giving personal hearing and before the finalization of criminal case 
which is violation of CSR.194. (Copy impugned order is attached 
as Annexure-D).

That after, the appellant was acquitted by the Court of Additional 
Session Judge-VII, Peshawar vide judgment dated 20.03.2017, he 

was released from jail. (Copy of judgment is attached as 

Annexure-E).

5.

6.

That after releasing from jail, the appellant filed departmental 
appeal against the impugned order to PPO on 18.4.2017, however 

the concerned section of the PPO office directed the appellant to 

file appeal before the competent authority i.e CCPO, Therefore he 

filed departmental appeal on 24.7.2017 to competent authority 

which was rejected in fanciful manner vide order dated 02.08.2017. 
(Copy of appeal to PPO, appeal to CCPO and rejection order 

are attached as Annexure-F, G&H).

7.

0.



That after rejection of the departmental appeal,the, appellant file a 

review under 11-A to IGP to take action on greviance of the 

appellant but the same was also rejected vide order dated 

02.08.2017 without showing any cogent reason. (Copy of review 

and rejection order are attached as Annexure-I J).

8.

That now the appellant have no other adequate remedy and 

constraint to file the instant appeal on the following grounds 

amongst others.

9.

GROUNDS:

That the impugned order dated 09.07.2015, 2.08.2017 AND 
25.09.2017 are against the law, facts, norms of justice and material 
on record, therefore not tenable and liable to be set aside.

.A)

That the appellant was acquitted by the Court of Additional Session 
Judge-VII from the baseless charges leveled against the appellant. 
So, there was no more remained any ground to punished the 
appellant, so the impugned order is against the law and void-ab- 

initio, hence liable to be set-aside.

That according CSR-194 the department must kept the appellant 
under suspension till the finalization of criminal case but 
department had violated the provision of CSR-194 and bent upon to 

remove the appellant at any cost.

That the appellant was legally entitled for reinstatement under FR- 
53/54after being acquitted from the criminal charges by the 

competent court of law.

That even the appeals of the appellant were rejected in violation to 
the verdicvt of the august Supreme Court of Pakistan reported as' 
PLD 2010 (SC) 695. Thus the appellant hs been punished fopr no 

fault on his part.

That the appellant has been condemned unheard and has not been 

treated according to law and rules.

That no showcause notice and regular inquiry was not conducted 
against the appellant, which was necessary and mandatory in law 
before imposing major punishment which is violation of law, rules 

and norms of justice.

B)

C)

D)

E)

F)

G)



' >
That the appellant has not been treated under proper law despite he 

civil servant of the province, therefore, the impugned order is 

liable to be set aside on this score alone.

H)
was a

That the penalty of dismissal from service is very harsh which is 
passed in violation of law and, therefore, the same is not sustainable 

in the eyes of law.

That the appellant’s guilt has not been proved beyond the shadow 
of doubt and the appellant has been punished on the basis of 

conjecture and surmises.

That no chance of personal hearing was provided to the appellant 
and as such the appellant has been condemned unheard throughout.

That the appellant seeks permission to advance others grounds and 

proofs at the time of hearing.

I)

J)

K)

L)

It is, therefore most humbly prayed that the appeal of the 

appellant may be accepted as prayed for.

APPELLANT
Rabat Shah

THROUGH:

(M.ASIF YOLSAFZAI)
ADVOCATE SUPRE^\ COURT

(TAIMUR ALlWlAN),
&

SYED N0MA!^L1 BUKHARI 

(ADVOCATES, PESHAWAR)

;h

..J
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CHARGE ^HFPT

■ 'HEREAS I ,am satisfied that 

- 75 is necessary and expedient.

•
1 ?•a formal enquiry as' contemplated by Police Rules

2, ID whereas, I am of the view that the allegations if established would call for 
■jor/minor penalby, as dehned in Rule-3 of the aforesaid Rules.

therefore, as required by Rule 6 (1) (a) of the said Rules I, Wahid Mehmnnft 
or Superintendent of Police, Traffic, Peshawar hereby charge 

iN0.3759/61«-T of Traffic Staff, 
ations:-

you DEC Rabat
Peshawar on the basis of following

i i

You while posted in M.T.Staff are involved in a criminal case

PPC PS 302/324/148/149
ff . Ef ‘^3pital, City. Reportedly, you (accused

5 12 y°"'' duty since

spninr= Wh-I Pc^rmissicn/intimation to your-
liabfL^^' ' misconduct and to hold you
liable for major/minor punishment as defined in Police Rules-

f

3. AND I hereby direct you further under Rule 6 (I) (b) of the said Rules to put- 

in written % i

defence within 07-days of the receipt of this Charge Sheet as'to 

why the proposed action should not taken against you and also state 

in person.whether you desire to be heard

; 4. and ,n case your reply is not received witliih the stipulated period, itshalj be ^ 

presumed that you have no defence to offer and in that 

will be taken against you.
actioncaserr /\ • t

y\ >
\ \

\ y'

\ \\
(WAHICH^EHf^OCJ)

Senior Superintendent of Police, 
Traffic, Peshawar. •

PSP'

i

(Competent Authority)

\
At

\•'
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/-SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONSK'ui";

1. That .while posted in MT Staff, he (DFC Rabat Shah No. 3759/618-T) 

committed the following misconducts on his part:

j

3
i

a) Reportedly he is involved in a criminal case vide FIR No.
650, dated 18.12.2014 u/s 302/324/148/14'9 PPC P.S

..City- Hg (accused official) has remained
absent Trom his lawful duty .since 18.12.2014 todate 
without permission/indmation : ;to Ilfs''seniors. Which 
amount to gross misconduct and to hold him liable for 
major/minor punishment as defined in Police Rules-1975.

2. For the purpose of scrutinizing the conduct of the said accused official with 

reference to the above allegations, an Enquin/ Committee comprising of the 

following officer(s) is constituted:-

■j

b. Mr. Raheem Hussain. DSP/Traffic. Gantt: Peshawar.
^ •

• 3. The enquiry committee/officer shall in accordance vdth the provision of 
the Police Rules 1975 provide reascnable oppokunit^' of hearing to the accused

punishplent Of-~^y otherofficer/officiai and make recommendations as to
•j

appropriate action against the accused. I
I

\

.y\
(VVAlHlbj4efIMOOD) PSP

SeriiorSuperintendent of Police, 
Traffic, Peshawar.

(Competent Authority)

ATtp



-f- Better Copy Annexure-C

FINDING REPORT

Departmental inquiry Rabat Shah Driver FC Belt No. 3759/618 of Traffic Peshawar.vide 
Endst; No. 1039/PA dated 03.03.2015

Respected Sir,

Rabat Sha Driver FC Belt No. 3759/618 was charged as below:

a) Reportedly he is involved in a criminal case vide FIR No. 650 DATED
18.12.2015 U/S 362/324/148/149 PPC P.S Sarband Capital City. He (accused 
official) has remained absent from his lawful duty since 18.12.2011 to date 
without permission intimation to his seniors. Which amount to gross misconduct 
and held him liable for major/minor punishment as defined in Police Rules, 1975. 

A) FACTS AND CIRCUMSTANCES:

The matter inquired into. Accused Rabat Shah is still absent. Copies of Charge Sheet 
and summary of Allegations were sent.ot accused through registered postal mail 
which were returned back with the remarks that accused is not available at his home. 
Copy of FIR and its index reports of In-charge investigation and DFc the then search 
witness obtained. Statements of MTO and Moharrier recorded. The proceedings 
however in-absentia of accused completed as ex-parte.

The extracts are as under.

1. Accused was charged for involvement in a criminal case wherein two persons 
murdered and attempted for murder of others and willful absence on duty since 
18.12.2014.

2. Date and time of occurrence as per FIR was 18.12.2014 at 10.10 am.
3. Accused was absented in the D.D No. 4 dated 18.12.2014 at 20.50 pm.
4. According to statements of Syed Zulfiqar Ali MTO and Nawab Khan Assistant 

Moharir, accused I was absent on duty on the date and time of occurrence that 
they never seen him in the traffic lines barracks and accused never contact them.

5. Accused was due to be on duty at night from 21.00 hrs on 18.12.2014 . Copyes of 
duty obtained.

6. Charge sheet and summary of allegations were sent to accused through registered 
post martum but returned back with the remarks that accused not available at his 
home.

7. The Criminal case had reported him as absconder and proclaimed Offender by the 
report of Search Witness of P.S Sarband.

8. Challan had been submitted to the court wherein he had been declared as accused 
for murder and proclaimed Offender.

9. Accused neither got sanctioned any leave or permission nor applied for Similarly 
he did not inform any officer of his absence.

B. CONCLUSION.

iA 1. Rabat Shah accused is guilty for involvement in a criminal case carrying capital 
punishment. Through the case had not been tried however he being a police officer 
should surrender himself before the competent court or police, if he is innocent. His 
escope itself is against well established rules.



*/

f 2. he remained absent on duty without any reason, leave, or permission with effect 
from 18.02.2014 up till now.

C) RECOMMENDATIONS.

1. Rabat Shah FC Belt No. 3759/618 being involved in the murder of two persons 
and attempted murder of others, being Proclaimed Offender, his conduct unbecoming 
of a police officer, had ceased to be a police officer and remained absent on duty, 
without any leave or permission or information, from 18.02.2014 till date, therefore, 
is guilty of misconduct.

2. There are no mitigating circumstances, and therefore, liable for major 
punishment. Submitted please.

f-.^1
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■V ORDER

This is an order on the departmental inquiry initiated against Driver constable Rabat 
Shah No. 3759/618 for involvement in case FIR No. 650, dated 18.12.2014 U/S 
302/324/148/149 PPG PS Sarband, Peshawar. He also remained absent from duty 
w.e.f 18.12.2014 (from the date of involvement in the criminal case) and still at large 
without leave/permission of the competent authority. Departmental proceeding was 
initiated against the caused driver constable and charged sheet along with, summary of 
allegations were delivered through his home address.

Mr. Raheem Hussain DSP/traffic Gantt was nominated as Enquiry Officer 
in to the matter in his finding stated that the accuse official failed to attend enquiry 
proceedings and failed to submit his written reply to the charge sheet within the 
stipulated period. The inquiry officer thus recommended him for major punishment as 
he is a proclaimed offender and there is no likelihood of his arrival for duty.

Keeping in view the recommendation of the inquiry officer as well as his 
continuous and prolonged absence from service, and exparte action is therefore, taken 
against the accused Rabat Shah and he is therefore, awarded major punishment of 
dismissal from service under Police Rules, 1975 from the date of his absence i.e. 
18.12.2014.

(WAHID MEHBOOD) PSP 
Senior Superintendent of Police, 

Traffic Peshawar..

1

':i
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ORDER

This !s an order on the depa;in^;entar enquiry' initiated against Driver constable'^' Rahat

^ ah No.3759/618. for invoiven'ent in ra.ie FiR No.550, dated IS,-12.2014 U/S 302/324/148/149 

. 'C, p's Sarband, Peshawar. He also remained absent from duty w.e.from 18.12.2014 (from the"’ 
-.-.r Oi involvement in me criminal case) and stilijat large wlthoTiMe^ve/perniission of.ther 

-mpetent authority. Departmental voceedings^ ii-as ' initiated;'against the/causedifdriver '

-unstable and charged sheet alongm tii 'summarylif allegations' vyere/delivered' threugh'-'his 

. rne address. i-

i4r. Paneem Hussain DSP/traffic -‘.antt. vyas nominated 'as Enquiry. Officer into the-matter4.

ndii'iGs stated that the 

■ ed to submit his wi'itten 

■rcer thus reco.mmended him for 

keiihood of his arrival for dut/

0 in ills d’: .:sed officia.l; tailed to attend enquiry proceedings and '■ 

reply to tim- charge sheet within the stipulaied period;. The enquiry '/ 

may}r punishmept as he is a p.^oclaimed offender and there-'

! ^

0 ii
'i

KeepingjnjfeiU-ireOTlHI^ the enquiry officer as well as hie; rnnHnMn,i,;^nH

Tnqed absence from service 

Qt.Shah and he is u'wrpfnjV'^

OT.EltT?.jJiZlirom_thGjlart jnfi:!s_c-.lericc i.e. 18.12.2014,

ilh.w•:■Dart^acdor^i^therefore. taken anainsf the' accused. ■

i-T'HlL;!- ;Ijl!apunishment of dismissal' from spryice under
• i

r-..
Order Announc-ed. /

A.
.A

( WAHID MEHMOOD ) PSP
Senior Sup e r i n t e n d e n u'b f Police, 

Traffic, Peshawar,
/2015.

^ /PA, Dated Peshawar th.;

Copies 'for information an , n.action to:- 
-uperintendent orpciice, HOrs, COP 

. 95r/HQi's. Tra ffic IH-eshawa r.

.»/^?
'esiiawar.

•••.ncounta;-it
;.ai

M,' 3 a• -1/
,,/•/
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fe COURT 'OF SADIA ARSHAD 
ADDITIONAL SESSIONS JUDGE-VII, PESHAWAR

«
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' ^ BEFORE•'■-7T

20/SC of 2015
06-05-2015
20-03-2017

Case No.
Date of Institution: 
Date of Decision:

(...
\

': ''j !

l.Maqbool Shah 
s/o Said Muhammad 
r/o Shiekh Muhammadi, 
Peshawar

s’.; State versus
I

\.

2. Rabat Shah
s/o Said Muhammad r/o
Shiekh Muhammadi,
Peshawar

I

650FIR No.
Dated:
Under section: 
Police Station:

18/12/2014 
302/324/148/149 FPC 
Sarband, Peshawar

;•
■;!l

J U D G E M E N T: 'i;

Rabat Shah have faced trialAccused Maqbool Shah and

case for the offences under section

:

in the instant

302/324/148/149 of Pakistan Penal Code, registered :at Police 

Station Sarband vide FIR No. 650i;dated 18/12/2014 for

•i

committing qatl-e-amd of Lai Muhammad and Fayyaz Khan as

passerby namely Falak Niaz and for
4

■ well as injuring one 

ineffective firing upon the complainant and PW' Khayal

; .'i

3

Muhammad.

Precise facts as narrated in the FIR are that on2.

18/12/2014 at about 10:30 hours, complainant Naik 

Muhammad lodged a report to the effect that he alon^ith his 

Fayaz and Lai Muhammad and grandson namely Khial 

Muhammad came to,_cattle-Mandi Sarband for sale/purchase of

sons !

Maqbool Shall, Rabat Shah,cattle, in the meanwhile.
1
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I

r
v'- Sultan Shah sons of Said Muhammad, Murad and Akhtar sons

of Maqbool Shah stared firing at them, as a result of which, Lai

Muhammad was died on the spot while Fayaz and one passerby 

namely Falak Niaz were injured. That Fayaz also succumbed to;•

his injuries on the way to the hospital while he alongwith his
'I

grandson Khial Muhammad escaped unhurt. Motive is stated to

be previous blood feud enmity, hence, the subject FIR was 

registered by the police. | ;
I

i.

After completion of investigation, complete challan3.

against the accused was submitted before the court of learned

District Sc Sessions Judge, Peshawar on 06/05/2015 who 

entrusted the same to this court for trial. The accused facing
ii

trial namely Maqbool Shah and Rabat Shah were produced in
;j I ^

custody while remaining accused were;; absconding, therefore,
|i! ' '

SW was summoned and after recording his statement, the

•i1
;i

■

M
: .;i;i

i
.4^ 4;• I

■ -li
I

■ V

accused Sultan Shah, Murad and Akhtar were proceeded u/s 

512 Cr.P.C. Provisions of section 265-C Cr.PC were complied 

with from the accused facing trial and case was fixed for
/V-

framing of charge. ,

4. Charge under section 302/324/148/149 PPC was framed

against accused facing trial on 02/09/2016, to which they 

pleaded not guilty, and claimed trial. The prosecution was then 

given the opportunity to produce evidence collected during 

investigation.

!

were summoned, prosecution ' produced 19 

witnesses. Brief of the prosecution evidence is as under:- ^

5. PWs !■

2
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J.

'-W'

Shaz Ali FC No.3823 appeared and examined as PW-1, 
who deposed that he is marginal witness of recovery 

memo Ex-PWl/1 vide which the lO took into possession 

spent bullet of 30 bore sent by doctor which 

recovered from the body of tlie PW Falak Niaz and sealed 

the same into parcel in his presence. The spent!bullet is 

Ex-P-1. His statement u/s 161 iCr.P.C. was recorded by 

the lO.

was

Sher Muhammad DFC was examined as PW-2, who 

stated that he was entrusted with the warrant bf arrest
I' I

issued against the accused Akhtar, Murad, Rabat Shah 

and Sultan Shah which are Ex-PW2/l to ex-PW2/4 

respectively. As the accused were avoiding their lawful
i !

arrest, therefore, he returnee! i the said warrant as 

unserved with his report on the back of the warrants Ex- 

PW2/5 to Ex-PW2/8 respectively.;
Similarly, he was entrusted with the proclamation 

notices against the accused named above which ware Ex- 

PW2/9 to EX-PW2/12 respectively. He executed the 

notices as per law and returned one of the same to the lO. 
His report on the notices are Ex-PW2/13 to Ex-PW2/16 

respectively.

Ijaz Khan SI was examined as PW-3, deposed that 

20/12/2014 he arrested accused Maqbool Shah and 

issued his card of arrest Ex-PW3/1.

on

Fazal Subhan FC-5603 was examined as PW-4, who 

stated that he escorted the dead body of deceased Lai 
Muhammad to the mortuary. No body interfered in the 

way. After completion of the PM examination the blood 

stained garments oP the deceased were handed over to 

him and he handed over the same to the lO in the police 

station on his return. His statement u/s 161 Cr.P.C. 
also recorded by the ^

was

.it-V!] ^ t: h/ 3
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Mar Jan Ali ASI appeared before the court and w 

examined as PW-5, who stated that on 18/12/2014, he 

was on mobile gasht when he received information 

regarding the occurrence. He rushed to the spot where 

complainant Niak Muhammad reported the matter to 

him, the same was reduced into writing in shape of 

Murasila Ex-PA/1 and after admitting the same to be 

correct, he Ihumb impressed the: same as a token of its 

correctness. He also prepared the inquest report Ex-
r I

PW5/1 and injury sheet Ex-PW5/2 of deceased; Lala
j *

Muhammad and sent the dead body of deceased to 

mortuary. Likewise, he also prepared the inquest report

Ex-PWS/S and injury sheet Ex-PW5/4 of deceased Fayaz
:i I

and sent the dead bodies to :|the mortuary i for PM 

examination. He also placed on file the OPD chit of 

deceased Fayaz on the file. i

1

I

Yar Akbar HC-4076 was examined as PW-6, who
narrated that he is marginal witness to recovery memo 

Ex-PW6/l vide which the lO took into possession blood 

stained earth from the place of injured Falak Niaz and 

sealed the same into parcel No.l, which is Ex-P-1. He is 

also marginal witness to recovery memo Ex-PW6/2 vide 

which the 10 took into possession blood stained earth 

from the place of deceased Fayaz which is Ex-P-2. He is 

also marginal witness to recovery memo Ex-PW6/3 vide 

which the lO took into possession blood stained earth 

from the place of deceased Lai Muhammad and sealed the 

same into parcel which is Ex-P-3. He is also marginal 

witness to recovery memo Ex-PW6/4 vide which the lO 

took into possession 07 empties of 30 bore which were 

lying in scattered condition and sealed the same into 

parcel which is Ex-P-4. He is also marginal witness to the 

recovery memo Ex-PW6/5 vide which the lO took into 

possession’ blood stained garments of deceased Lai 

Muhammad brought by PW Fazal Subhan consists of 

shirt Ex-P-5, Shalwar Ex-P-6, jersey Ex-P-7 and sealed^^
■-==T 4
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■

the same, in to parcel in his presence. He is also marginal 

witness to the recovery memo ;Ex-PW6/.6 vide which the 

10 took into

■

possession blood stained garments of 

deceased Fayyaz brought by PW Kamran consist of shirt

Ex-P-8, Shalwar, Ex-P-9, chaddar Ex-P-10 and banyan 

Ex-P-11 and sealed the same into parcel in his presence.
He is also marginal witness to the recoveiy memo Ex- 

PW6/7 vide which the 10 took into possession blood
stained garments of injured Falak Niaz reproduced by hisI.

brother Umer Daraz, consist of shirt Ex-P-12',/Shalwar 

Ex-P-13 and sealed the same into parcel in his I presence. 
His statement u/s 161 Cr.P.C. also recorded , by thewas
lO.

Falak Niaz s/o Amir Nawaz was examined as PW-7, who
deposed that he was busy in sale/purchase of the cattle, 
in the meanwhile, firing started as a result of sustained 

injuries at his back side and thereafter he was taken to 

the hospital. His statement u/s 161 Cr.P.C 

recorded.

;

was also

Shehriyai: HC was examined as PW-8, who stated.that he 

is marginal witness to recoveiy memo Ex-PW8/l vide 

which the 10 took into 

bore sent by doctor which 

PW Falak Niaz and sealed the

possession one spent bullet of 30 

recovered from the body of 

same into parcel in his 

present. The spent bullet is Ex-P-12. His statement u/s 

161 Cr.P.C. was also recorded.

was

Dr. Muhammad Arshad was examined as PW-9, who 

narrated that on 18/12/2014, he has conducted autopsy 

of deceased Lai Muhammad s/o Naik Muhammad r/o
Sheikh Muhammad Badhber, Peshawar aged about 45 

02 years, brought by Fazal Subhan FC-5603 identified by 

Khial Muhammad and Ashraf and found the following:-^

+

4/
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External Examination:

No ligature raark around |the neck. A young male

barded body of good built. Wearing Shalwar qameez of
i' ' .

light cream colour and khur sweater. Clothes are blood 

stained with firearm defects corresponding to the injures. 

Rigor mortis and PM lividity had started.
'' i

Injuries: :i i. '
■ . I • .

1. FA entry wound right back chest, 1x1 cm in size, 

05 cm from midline and 17 cm above costal margin.

2. FA entry wound right back abdomen, 1x1 cm in size,, 

14 cm from midline and 10 cm below the costal

r-'

margin.

3. FA exit wound on right front chest 1x1 cm in size, 03 

from midline and 13 cm below the clavicle.

4. FA exit wound on left lower abdomen, 2x2 cm in 

size.

5. FA entiy wound right front thigh, 1x1 in size, 6 cm 

below the inguinal ligament and 32 cm above the 

knee joint. Bullet recovered from the back of right 

thigh:

Internal Examination;

Abdomen: Walls, peritoneum, both intestines were 

injured. Stomach was healthy and containing semi 

digested food.

Thorax: Walls, ribs, cartilages, plurae and right 

lung were injured.

Opinion; in his opinion, the deceased due to injury to ‘ 

the right chest and both intestines due to firearm.

Probable time that elapsed between inures and death: 
Immediate

Between death and PM 01-04 hours.

The dead body alongwith PM documents and garments of 

the deceased were handed over to the .police. The PM 

report Ex-PM consists six months including pictorial are 

correct and correctly signed by him. The injury sheet and 

inquest report correctly bear his signatui'e ■ and 

endorsement.
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Similarly, on 18/12/201411 at 01:30 PM, he has 

conducted the autopsy of deceased Fayaz Khan s/o Naik 

Muhammad r/o Sheikh Muhammadi Badhber, Peshawar 

aged about 35 to 40 years, brought by Kamran FC-1212 

identified by Niaz U1 Amin and jNaeem Khan and found 

the following. i
External Examination:

Short black bearded male body having thing built 

wearing Shalwar, qameez of khur colour and white vest. 
Rigor mortis and PM lividity had started.
Injuries:

1. FA entry wound right back chest, 1x1 cm in size, 04 

cm from midline and 06 cm above costal margin.
I ■

2. FA entry wound on right back chest, 1x1 cm in size, 
08 cm from midline, and 1 cm above the costal 
margin.

3. FA entry wound on left back chest,0.7x.0.7 cm in 

size, 06 cm from midline, and 08 cm above the costal 

margin.
4. FA entry wound on left buttock, 0.7x0.7 cm in size, 

10 cm below the iliac crest and 1 cm from midline.
5. FA eritry wound on left outer thigh, 1x1 cm in size, 

03 cm below the buttock fold.
6. FA entry wound on left upper front thigh, 2x1 cm in 

size, and 03 cm below the iliac crest.
7. FA exit wound on inner aspect of left thigh, 1x1 cm in 

size, 05 cm below buttock fold.
i

8. FA exit wound on right front chest 2x2 cm in size, 10 

cm below the clavicle and 10 cm from midline.,
9. FA exit wound on right front chest, 2 xl cm in size, 

03 crn above the nipple and 08 cm from midline.
10. FA exit wound on right front abdomen'1x1 cm in 

size, 02 cm below the costal magin and 03 cm from 

the midline.

11. FA‘entry wound on left back chest, 02 cm below 

scapula."”

';L

"i

_•/
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FA exit wound on left front chest, 2x2 cm in size, 

06 cm below the nipple and '09 cm from midline.

13. FA entry wound on left front foot at the ankle joint.
14. FA exit on left foot inner aspect.

Internal Examination:
Thorax: Walls, ribs, cartilages, plurae and right lung, left 
lung were injured.

Abdomen: Walls, peritoneum, diaphragm, both intestines 

were injured. Stomach was healthy and containing 

digested food.
. I

Opinion: In his opinion, the deceased died due to injury 

to both lungs and both intestines due to firearm.
Probable time that elapsed between injury and death., 
immediately

Between death and PM 01-04 hours.

The dead body alongwith PM documents and garments of 

the deceased were handed over to the police.

The PM report is Ex-PM/1 consists six months including 

pictorial are correct and correctly signed by him. The 

injury sheet and inquest report correctly, bear his 

signature and endorsement.

12.
.-t''

semi

Ashraf Khan s/o Shakir Ullah was examined as PW-10, 
who stated that the deceased Lai Muhammad was his 

cousin and on 18/12/2018, he correctly identified his 

body before the police as well as before the doctor.

Naik Muhammad was examined as PW-11, who stated
that he alongwith his two deceased sons namely Fayyaz 

Khan and Lai Muhammad and his grandson namely Khial 
Muhammad were present in the cattle market. In the 

meanwhile. the accused namely Sultan Shah, Rabat 

Shah, Maqbool Shah sons of Said Muhammad, Murad,
'. i

Akhtar s/o Maqbool Shah arrived there alongwith their 

weapons and started firing at them. Due to their firing, 
Fayyaz Khan and Lai Muhammad expired on the spot 

while the people took the Fayyaz and passerby to the;^

%
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hospital. The occurrence has been seen by himself and 

the PW- Khial Muhammad. He reported the matter to the 

police on the spot. He has signed the Murasila/report and 

‘5 his grandson thumb impressed the same. The police has 

prepared at his instance. He charged the accused for the 

commission of offence.

r-

Khial Muhammad s/o Niaz Muhammad was examined 

as PW-12, who deposed that on the day of occurrence, he 

alongwith his grandfather and two deceased uncles 

namely Fa3^az Khan ad Lai Muhammad were present in 

the cattle market for sale and purchase purpose. In the 

meantime, the accused namely Sultan Shah, Rabat Shah,
i

Maqbool Shah sons of Said Muhammad, Murad, Akhtar 

s/o Maqbool Shah came to the spot and started firing at 

them at 10:10 hrs. His deceased uncle and one passerby 

was hit due to the firing of the accused.. His uncle Lai 
Muhammad expired on the spot while Fayyaz and Falak 

Niaz sustained injuries. They were taken by the people to 

the hospital. The local police arrived after some 20 

minutes to the spot and the report was made on the spot 

by local police. The report was thumb impressed by his 

grandfather and he signed the same as a token of 

correctness. He has been the report, which, correctly 

bears his signature. Site plan was prepared at their 

instance and thereafter they took the dead body to the 

mortuary. They have blood feud since long.

,i

!

' .5

All Hussain SI was examined as; PW-13, who stated that 

on 20/07/2016, they were informed by the local police of 

police station Khawaza Khel, District Swat that accused 

Rabat Shah has been arrested and is in custody of him. 
After complying with the formal'proceedings, he went to 

the police, station concerned ; and formally arrested 

accused and brought him back to the Peshawar to 

Sarband police station. DD dated 21/07/2016 is Ex- 

PW13/1.

9
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t- Altaf No. 1990 was examined as PW-14, who stated that 

he is marginal, witness to the pointation memo vide which 

the accused Rabat Shah led the police party to the place 

of occurrence and correctly pointed out the place of 

occurrence in his presence as well as other marginal 

witnesses. Memo is ex. PW 14/1.
Hamayun Khan SI was examined as PW-15, who

deposed that on 22-7-2016, after the arrest of the
accused Rabat Shah, vide his card of arrest Ex. PW 15/1I
by PW Aii: Hussain, the accused was handed over to him. 
During his police custody, the accused led the police 

party to the spot and made pointation of the spot, in this 

respect he prepared pointation memo already exhibited as 

Ex. PW 14/1. He recorded statement of the accused and ^ 
after completion of his police custody vide his application 

Ex. PW 15/2, the accused was produced for recording his 

confessional statement before the learned JMIC, 
Peshawar, but he refused the same and was remanded to 

Judicial lock up.

All Akbar SI was examined as PW-16, who deposed that 

after registration of the FIR, the same was entrusted to 

him and after receiving copy of FIR, he proceeded to the 

spot along with other police party and prepared the site 

plan at the instance of comp|lainant which is Ex.PB. 
During the spot inspection, vide recoveiy memo already 

Ex.PW 6/1, he took into possession blood stained earth 

from the spot of PW Falak Niaz land sealed the same into
parcel NO.l. Similarly vide merno Ex. PW 6/2, he took 

into possession blood stained j earth from the place of
deceased Fayaz and sealed the. same into parcel NO.2. 
Likewise, vide memo Ex. PW 6/3, he took into possession 

blood stained earth from the place of deceased Lai 

Muhammad and sealed the sarne into parcel NO: 3 and ■

vide TGCOvery memo Ex. PW 6/4;; He took irito possession
’' i

07 empty shell of 30 bore and sealed the same into parcel^,^^^

^'V*TE.SrEl) ■ 10
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NO: 4. Vide recovery memo Ex. PW 6/5. He took into 

possession the blood stained garments of deceased Lai 
Muhammad and sealed the same into parcel NO; 5. 
Furthermore, vide recovery memo Ex. PW 6/6. He took 

into possession the blood stained garments of the 

deceased Fayaz, and sealed the same into parcel NO; 6. 
Vide recovery memo Ex.PW 6/7. He took into possession 

the blood stained garments of injured, Falak Niaz and 

sealed the same into parcel NO: 7. He also took into 

possession one spent bullet of 30 bore vide recovery 

memo Ex.PW 1/1, and sealed the same into parcel NO; 8. 
He sent all the above mentioned parcels to the FSL 

through application. And in this respect, he received the 

FSL report Ex.PZ and placed the same on file. After the 

arrest of the accused Maqbool Shah by the Badha Ber PS, 
he applied for issuance of Zamima bay vide application 

Ex.PW 16/1 and accordingly the same was issued. After 

handing over to me and he vide application Ex.PW 16/2. 
He produced him before the learned JMIC for grant of his 

physical custody and accordingly three days custody 

granted. He cursory interrogated the accused and 

recorded the statement of the accused as well as the PWs 

u/s 161, Cr.PC. He also forwarded application Ex.PW 

16/3, for handing over the recovered 30 bore pistol .from 

accused Maqbool after his arrest. After expiry of police
I 4

custody, he produced the accused Maqbool shah vide 

application Ex.PW 16/4, for recording his confessional 
statement but he refused and was sent to the Juridical 

lock up. As the accused narnely Rabat Shall, Murad,

was

Sultan Shah and Akhtar were avoiding their lawful arrest; 

hence, he vide his application |Ex.PW 16/5, applied for 

issuance of-warrant u/s 204 Qr.PC and accordingly the 

same were issued and he handed over the same to the 

DFC concerned for execution. Similarly, he vide 

application Ex.PW 16/6, he iapplied for issuance of 

proclamation notices against' the above mentioned 

accused and accordingly the same were issued and
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handed over the same to the DFC concerned for its 

He sent the crime empties for FSL and 

received its report which is Ex.PZ/1. He vide application
execution.

Ex.PW 16/7, requested to OSI Peshawar for confirmation 

of information regarding accused Rabat Shah. He vide 

application Ex.PW 16/8, made house search of all 
accused but nothing- was recovered from their house; 

however vide search memo Ex.PW 16/9. He recovered 

and took into possession from the house of accused 

Sultan Shah, one rifle 8MM bearing NO; FFC6280 

without bullet. He also prepared list of legal heirs of the 

deceased Lai Muhammad which is Ex.PW 16/10. He also 

prepared list of LRs of the deceased Fayaz which is Ex.PW 

16/11. He vide application ex. PW 16/12, applied for the 

attachment of the properties of the absconding accused 

u/s 88 Cr.PC. He also drafted an application, Ex.PW 

16/13, to the SHO for preparing history sheet , of the 

absconding co-accused. After completion of investigation,
I ;

He handed over the case file to; ,the SHO concerned for
I ;

submission of challan against the accused Maqbool Shah 

and 512 Cr.PC challan against the absconding co­
accused. I:

■ I

f!

: J

Nawab Khan M. Moharrar was examined as PW-17, who
iii

deposed that he issued DD^ report No: 4 dated 

18/12/2014 and DD report NO'; 11 dated 21-12-2014 

subsequently on 21-12-2014 regarding the absence of
I, i i ■

one Rabat Shah No; 618 constable driver and he handed
I ■ t ,

over to All. Akbar SI/OII. The DDs are Ex.PW 17/1 and
I • ,

Ex.PW 17/2 respectively. [i

i:

Dr. Javed Iqbai KTH was examined as PW-18, who
deposed that on 18/12/2014, at 11:01 am, he examined 

one Falak Niaz s/o Amir Nawaz aged about 27-28 years 

and found the followings;
1. Firearm injury

entry on left flank region
patient develop bullet wound

V \
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^2. No exit of bullet wound are seen.
Patient was conscious, referred to surgical unit on 

call for further management.
Nature of injury...... firearm
During of injury 25 minutes
Kind of weapon....... Firearm

On 18/4/2015, on the operation notes of surgical ward, 
he shows the finding of operation which are;
Fist perforation geugnum 1 feet from DJ junction.
Two perforation in ileum.
One perforation in sigmoid colon.
Hemopertion with fecal spillage.;;
He has seen his report which as Ex.PW 18/1, which is 

correct and correctly bears his signature.

'^1

i

i

'1 Niaz U1 Amin s/o Muhammad Amin was examined as 

PW-19, who deposed that deceased Fayeiz was his 

maternal uncle. He correctly identified the dead body 

before the doctor at the time of PM examination.;

r
/

•'i.

The prosecution closed its evidence against the accused

facing trial on 24/01/2017 and thereafter separate statements
|:l

of both the accused were recorded u/s 342 Cr.PC on

23/12/2016, wherein they professed their innocence butI.
neither they opted to be examined' on oath nor to produce

6.

i
evidence in their defence.

7. The following documents were produced by the 

prosecution in support of its case.

I. FIREx.PA
II. Mufasila Ex.PA/1

III. Site Plan Ex.PB
IV. Inquest report Ex-PW3/l & injury sheet Ex-PW3/2 

of deceased Lai Muhammad.
V. Inquest report Ex-PW5/3 & iiijury sh^eet Ex-PW5/4 

of deceased Fa3y'ax.

1^
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VI. Blood stained earth of injured Falak Niaz Ex-P-1
recovery memo Ex-PW6/1. .

VII. Blood stained earth of deceased Fayyaiz Ex-P-2^—^ 

recovery memo Ex-PW6/2.
VIII. Blood stained earth of deceased Lai Muhammad 

Ex-P-3, recovery memo Ex-PW6/3.
IX. 07 empties of 30 bore Ex-P-4, recovery memo Ex- 

PW6/4.
X. Blood stained garments 

Muhammad Ex-P-5, 
recovery memo EX“PW6/5'

XI. Blood stained garments of deceased Fayyaz Ex-P-8, 
Ex-P9, Ex-PlO, recovery rnemo Ex-PW6/6.

XII. Blood stained garments of injured Falak Niaz Ex-P- 
12 & Ex-P13, recovery memo Ex-PW6/7

XIII. Search memo Ex-PWlO/O! |
XIV. Spent bullet recovered; by the doctor Ex-P-2, 

recovery memo Ex-PW8/1|;

of deceased Lai 
Ex-P6, Ex-P7, Ex-Pll,

Learned counsel for the complainant assisted by learned 

APP for the state contended that accused facing trial are directly
Ml ■ ■■

and promptly charged by the complainant in his report, which

8.

is duly supported by the statements of all the PWs; that

material available on record in shape of site plan, recovery

memos and medical reports etc fully jsupport the stance of the 

complainant; that prosecution has examined 19 PWs who

remained consistent during their examination and have fully

corroborated the prosecution story; and that prosecution has

successfully proved its case against the accused facing trial,

thus, they be awarded maximum punishment. •

Learned counsel for accused facing trial argued that9.

accused are innocent and have falsely been implicated in the

instant case; that no evidence is available on record against the

accused facing trial which could connect them with the

commission of .offence; that none of the eyewitnesses cited in 

the instant case were present on the spot, therefore, they have ^

f’ED/■“'A ' I k ft'
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failed to establish their presence on . the spot at the time ol 

alleged occurrence; that their non-availability on the' spot is 

qvident from major contradictions in their statements; that
I

* ' !accused were booked in the instantj case malaiidely due to
: i ■ ■

previous blood feud enmity and for compelling them to
■ i ^ '

compromise with the complainant party, and due to false 

allegations, whole prosecution case is full of doubts, benefit of
I ' I
j 1

which must be given to the accused facing trial thus prayed for

V
>-

'•V

•:

!:

. iil

their acquittal. ;
; ;

f; learned counsel for theI have heard the arguments o10.

parties and gone through the available ^record.

11. Accused Maqbool Shah and Rabat Shah both sons of Said

Muhammad faced trial before this court under the charge that

on 18/12/2014 at about 10:10 hours at cattle Mandi Sarband,

they alongwith absconding co-accused namely Sultan Shah,

. Murad and Akhtar, all armed with deadly weapons, in

furtherance of common object, formed an unlawfully assembly

and made firing upon complainant party, as a consequence of

firing, deceased Lai Muhammad and Fayaz were hit. Out of both

deceased Lai Muhammad died on the spot, whereas Fayaz died

on the way to the hospital. They are also charged for attempting

at the lives of complainant Naik Muhammad and PW Khayal

Muhammad who escaped unhurt, while during the course of

firing, one passerby Falak Niaz was also hit.

12. To prove it charge against the accused facing trial, ;

prosecution produced 19 PWs, out of which in the instant case,

besides other pieces of evidence, the inosympoirtaiit evidence is^
15''^A
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that of complainant Naik Muhammad and PW, Khayal

Muhammad, they being eyev/itnesses" of occurrence claiming 

their presence on the spot at the time pf incident witnessing the
i I ' ■

entire episode are direct evidence, therefore, I will hrst take up
M'

and discuss their evidence in the light of contents of murasila 

and first information report, which being the veiy initial version

of the case are much relevant. As per murasila, it was at 10:10
11

AM, when complainant alongwith his deceased sons Lai

Muhammad and Fayaz Khan and grandson Khayal Muhammad
t ;

s/o Niaz Muhammad were present in the cattle market for
' 1

sale/purchase of cattle, when accused facing trial alongwith 

absconding co-accused came there armed with firearms and 

started firing upon them with the intention to commit their 

murder as a consequence two sons of complainant i.e. Lai 

Muhammad and Fayaz were hit and died, one: Lai Muhammad • 

spot while Fayaz during shifting to hospital. As a result of 

firing by accused, one passerby namely Falak Niaz also got hit 

and was injured, while complainant and his grandson Khayal 

Muhammad remained unhurt. Motive for the alleged occurrence 

disclosed in murasila and FIR is previous/old blood feud

■ii

■ :i!

;•!

/

on

enmity.

13. In support . of above version, complainant Naik

In hisMuhammad appeared in witness box as PW-11.

examination in chief, he has categorically stated that accused

party started firing at them, which hit his two sons who died, a

passerby sustained injuries while, he and his grandson Khayal
Vi ' i

discuss^Muhammad luckily remained unhurt. I will first

<5: 16
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Statement of complainant with regard' to different pieces of .■;.i

evidence available on record. ;
1

I
i

Firstly, it is very, strange that accused party madeI ;
indiscriminate firing on the complainant party which hit two

I i ' ’
sons of complainant as well as a passimby but no single bullet

'I 'touched complainant and his grandson'; It is also not appealing
II ' . 'I (

to the common sense that accused Ipft complainant and his . 

grandson alive so that they can later on come and depose 

against them.

14. )■

;

I

1

Secondly, ■ complainant (PW-11) in his examination in 

chief has stated’that he reported the matter to police on the

15.
i

spot. He signed- the murasila/report and his grandson thumb 

impressed the ;same. But in cross examination, he has 

contradicted his above statement by stating that murasila

i

• :
i

available on the file does not bear his signature. That he cannot
Ishow the signature of his. grandson on the murasila.

Thirdly, complainant (PW-11) in his statement has i16.
5

categorically stated that he reported the matter to the police on

the spot. Similarly, as per his version in murasila, after firing by
. 1*accused, his son Lai Muhammad died on the spot while his

I

other son was shifted to hospital by the people of cattle Mandi.

Meaning thereby that at the time of lodging report to local 

police, his died son Lai Muhammad was lying on the spot and 

therefore could;have been easily identified by him to police but 

it is very surprising that despite of complainant being present 

on the spot and making report to police, for identification

A'T'T-F S •(17I
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-s

nephew of complainant namely Ashraf Khan was
- ’ I

. . ' T' :
called by police to the police station. This fact is admitted by 

oonaplainant himself in his statement i

I
!:ipurpose

■ n
\ '

?■ •

in the following words:- .j;

“PW Ashraf Khan s/o Shakir Ullah is my
' 1

nephew (my brother son). It is correct that 

the above mentioned Ashraf Khan was 

called by the police to the police station 

for identification purpose”

Not only complainant 

s-^xnxnoning of PW-7 namely Ashraf Khan for identification 

purpose, but said Ashraf Khan himself while appearing 

PW-10 deposed as under:-

(PW-11) himself admitted the17.
;

as

^‘Deceased Lai Muhammad was my cousin and 
18/12/2014, I correctly identified his dead 

body before the police as well as the doctor.”

makes doubtful the presence of

on

This aspect of the case 

complainant on the spot at the time of occurrence.

;■

i.
:ii

non-availability of the18. Fourthly, the factum of 

complainant at the time of occurrence is further confirmed «
;•

from the fact that in his cross examination, PW-10 Ashraf
I

Khan, further deposed as under:-

“Dead body was lying in the police station and 
thereafter he left for his house, the womenfolk 
of the deceased were present and no male 
person was there. ”

i

: ‘

i

Fifthly, another important lacunas in prosecution story 

which disprove qomplainant version regarding his presence on 

the spot is that in murasila recorded at 10:10 hours, 

complainant (PW-11) has specifically mentioned that due to

i'4 i i c, y

19.

::>

Ti '.,d1*
'•i!
-1'I

;

5 18
;■

I .3



i

Lai Muhammad was hit and diedfiring of accused, his

the spot while his other son

one son>
I' I

Fayaz was injured and taken to ^on

hospital, who on the way to hospital died, but on inquest report

his OPD Medical chit^time ofof deceased Fayaz as well as on 

death of deceased Fayaz is mentioned as 11:00 hours. Besides,

it is not believable, as to how complainant while reporting the 

matter to police at 10:30 hours, got knowledge about death of 

Fayaz who as per inquest report died at 11:00 hour's,. Meaning 

thereby, that FIR was lodged after preliminary investigation.

Sixthly, another aspect of matter further making

the presence of alleged eyewitnesses of the occurrence 

complainant (PW-11) and PW Khayal Muhammad (PW-12) 

doubtful is their unnatural conduct at the time of incident. ,

20.

i.e.

Admittedly, complainant Naik Muhammad is father of both the 

deceased while PW Khial Muhammad is their real paternal

of them accompanied , deceased ■nephew but surprisingly 

Fayaz then injured, when shifting to hospital while it i

none

is a

natural human reaction that whenever a person gets injured 

specifically a close relative, the first thing one would do is to 

take him to hospital so that he could be rescued but in the ^ 

such effort is made by any one,of both PWs. ^instant case, no 

Although hard and fast rules about the human conduct and

behavior are not available yet in the light of accepted, standard
i

of human behavior, it can be safely said that in the normal ■, 

of events, the PWs ought to; have accompanied the then

injured Fayaz to hospital and tried to have rescued him but;
; •

they instead left him at the mercy of people of locaUty.

1

I

/icourse
i

and

19 ■y.
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preferred to stay with dead body. Yet another interesting act on 

the part of complainant totally unnatural to the normal course 

is that in his cross examination, PW-11 (complainant) stated 

that after his report to the police, he was present in the cattle 

market but was roaming in the cattle market. Thereafter, he 

taken by the police, when the dead bodies were brought 

back from the hospital to his home, he was also taken there. 

The conduct thus exhibited by the both witnesses is offensive to 

normal human behavior and gives support to the defence 

version regarding their non-presence on the spot. |

.-N.V

was

■I

Now coming to the ocular account of PW-12 i.e. Khayal 

Muhammad, the other alleged eyewitness of the occurrence. As

21.

/ per murasila, he is shown to be present on the spot at the time
,1

witnessing the entire episode butof alleged occurrence

surprisingly his statement u/s 161 Cr.P.C. was recorded by ^
S'

\

Investigation Officer on 03/02/2015 i.e. after about two months
1 ■

of alleged occurrence though neither he was injured nor there 

any disability on his part which prevented his statement to 

be recorded. This fact is not only evident from the record but 

PW-16^10 of the case also admitted this fact in his statement in 

the following words. f
* I ^

"The FIR was registered on 18/12/2014,
j I

whereas I recorded the statement ofPWs Falak

Niaz on 03/02/2015, while statement of the PW
[ ' ;

Khayal Muhammad was also recorded on

was

■ .i

iV

03/02/2015^^

ED<?‘cs The witness further stated that;

201720
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;

“It is correct that PW Khayal Muhammad 

was not present on the spot at the time of 

preparation of site plan i.e. why his statement 

not recorded by me on the day when I 

have prepared site plan Ex-PB on 18/12/2014 

i.e, the date of occurrence”.

■:
.1

r

: •
s

was 1

1
i

!

In a case' of “Syed Saeed Muhammad Shah VsiThe State”

reported in 1993 SCMR 550, the Honorable Apex Court, while

dealing with the point, has observed as under:

-S.161--Statement recorded by the police after 

delay and without explanation are to be ruled 

out of consideration”.

22.

I

:•

1

From the perusal of above case law, it is clear that if the 

police did not record the statement of a witness with in time 

and delay is caused in recording such statement, then a 

reasonable explanation is required to be furnished by the 

prosecution for such delay. If such reasonable explanation is 

furnished, then the evidence of a witness can be relied upon, if 

not, then such delay affects the veracity of a witness and the " 

evidence is to be disbelieved and discarded. In the instant case 

no explanation, what to say of 'a plausible explanation is ’

brought on record by prosecution; for such long delay of two
i I

months in recording statement of a material witness, without
I \ •

showing any inability on his part to, record his statement, thus 

, strengthening further the stance of defence that said witness

/
/

\
■,

ii

'■i

!

ii
I

iii!
I' ,

■

j

;

.'1

:

was not present on the spot at the' time of .alleged: occurrence^^]]^;
■

ATTE i-'*'(
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and for that reason his statement could not be recorded on the

same day of occurrence or immediately thereafter.

Besides above major discrepancies in stance of P:W-11 

and PW-12, there are improvements in their statemehts, which

23. • i

. further makes their statements doubtful as in murasila and

FIR, except complainant and PW Khayal Muhammad, nowhere 

the presence of any other relative of the complainant party on 

the spot is shown but while recording their staternents, both

!;
j!

complainant (PW-11) and Khayal Muhammad {PW>12) in their

statements have introduced presence of their some relatives on
:

the spot at the time of occurrence, however, neither the names

of these witnesses were mentioned in challan form in the ii
s/ ;

column of witnesses nor any application ever came from 1

complainant side to produce them as witness. I

■ t

Coming to the circumstantial pieces of evidence, usually
!' i

and of repeatedly, as the proverb goes, men may lie but the

24. li:

L
; i !

circumstances do not. This phenomenon has exhibited itself V -I';•

with such a rharked intensity thati every, time that it was 

thought over, it became more and more thought provoking.
I i

To appreciate the unavoidable^ one should refer to the

!•

i!!

j ;•

«I post mortem report of both the deceased Lai ^ Muhammad and .ii

f;
Fayaz indicating following injuries of deceased Lai MuhammadI I
Injuries of deceased Lai Muhammad:

- t. I

1. FA entry wound right back chest, 1x1 cm in size, 
05 cm from midline and 17 cm above costal margin.^J^

; i^!
I

,r^J.-C.iTv"--
A 7r
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2. FA entry wound right back abdomen, 1x1 cm in size,v-
14 cm from midline and 10 cm below the costal

margin. : .
3. FA exit wound on right front chest 1x1 cm in size, 03 

from midline and 13 cm below the clavicle.

4. FA exit wound on left lower abdomen, 2x2 cm in
•:ii.size.

5. FA entry wound right front thigh, 1x1 in size, 6 cm
j

below the inguinal ligament and 32 cm above the 

knee joint. Bullet recovered from the back of right 

thigh.
Injuries of deceased Fayaz:

1. FA entry wound right back chest, 1x1 cm in size, 04 

cm from midline and 06 cm above costal margin.
2. FA entry wound on right back chest, 1x1'cm in size, 

08 cm from midline, and 1 cm above the costal 

margin.
3. FA entry wound on left back chest,0.7x.0.7 cm in 

size, 06 cm from midline, and 08 cm above the costal 

margin.
I

4. FA entry wound on left buttock, 0.7x0.7 cm in size, 
10 cm below the iliac crest'and 1 cm from midline.

5. FA entry wound on left outer thigh, 1x1 cm in size,
03 cm below the buttock fold.

! ' i *
6. FA entry wound on left upper front thigh, 2x1 cm in

• I ^ ;

size, and 03 cm below the iliac crest. '

7. FA exit wound on inner aspect of left thigh, 1x1 cm in
I '

size, 05 cm below buttock fold. | I
8. FA exit wound on right front chest 2x2 cm: in size, 10 

cm below the clavicle and |.b,cm from midline.
9. FA exit wound on right frpnt chest, 2 xl cm in size, 

03 cm above the nipple and 08 cm from midiine.
10. FA exit wound on right front abdomen 1x1 cm in 

size, 02 cm below the costal margin and 03 cm from 

the midline.

11. FA entry wound on left back chest, 02 cm below 

scapula.

ii■1

1
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5.
i

"7

12. FA exit wound on left front chest, 2x2 cm jin size, 
06 cm below the nipple and 09 cm from midline.

13. FA entry wound on left front foot at the ankle joint.
14. FA exit on left foot inner aspect.

r

Vc
;

i

1 :
;

Perusarof above injuries would transpire that almost all
' ■ I

entry wounds on the bodies of both the deceased were on their 

back while exit wound were on front side. Complainant (PW-11) 

in his cross examination specifically stated that firing was made 

at his self from the main Bara road and fires were made from 

his front side. In site plan Ex-PB, deceased are shown to be 

standing opposite to accused party and adjacent to the 

complainant. Meaning thereby that if firing was made by
r ^ ;

accused party from main Bara road on the complainant party

facing them in front, both the deceased should have received
I'
1 •

entry would on front part of the body but as per post mortem
I I

• i
reports, both deceased received bullet injuries from back side. 

This fact makes another dent in prosecution version ^regarding
I

presence of complainant on the spot atithe time of incident.

25.
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So far as charge u/s 324 PPG ;is concerned, the victim
'I !,'■

Falak Niaz was produced by the prosecution as PW-7 to support ,

26.

I

charge but neither in his examination in chief nor in his cross 

examination^ he charged the accused facing trial for injuries on 

his person rather categorically stated that he has not seen 

anybody firing. He do not charge the accused facing trial

;

for the commission of offence because he has not seen anyone

at the time of occurrence, thus, charge against the accused

facing trial u/s 324 PPC is not proved. t0%§h TT'
24
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V.
In view of the above discussion, this court is of firm view27.■•r • t

-V-

that both the alleged eyewitness have badly failed to establish 

their presence on the spot and to prove the occurrence in the 

mode and manner as alleged in the FIR. The peculiar facts and 

circumstances of the case strongly suggest that none of the two 

PWs has witnessed the occurrence, so their testimony which 

suffering from material contradictions and
I

discrepancies getting no corroboration from the site plan, 

medical evidence and other circumstances of the incident

■it

i

;
. ;

otherwise is

}

cannot be believed and relied upon for recording conviction.
■'I

1
■li,i ■

In the instant case, heavy responsibility rested upon the^
! '■

shoulders of complainant and prose:cution to prove their case ,
i '

against the accused facing trial; by producing coherent 

independent, , reliable and confidence-inspiring evidence but y ■ 

they have miserably failed to prove the charges against the :
’ I ■

accused facing trial beyond reasonable shadow of doubt, and it

28.
i

;

-J1
■i

■

•• >v
. !

ir

iiiis well settled principle of law that ;it is not necessary to have
:1 ' '

I ■

many facts for disbelieving the stor^ of the prosecution but even 

a single slightest circumstance creating reasonable doubt in the^ 

prudent mind makes the accused entitled to the benefit of 

doubt, not as a matter of grace but as a matter of right; while in

';iij

;^i•i

;
r*

!

;

i

the instant case, prosecution has totally failed to establish its
I

charge against the accused facing trial, rather whole

prosecution case is full of doubts, what to say of a single

slightest doubt. Resultantly, all the accused facing trial namely !
}

Maqbool Shah and Rahat Shah both sons of Said Muhammad

r/o Sheikh Muhaminadi, Peshawar are acquitted from the
U 25
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*/

are in'^'charges levelled against them in the instant case. They 

custody, they be released forthwith if. not required in any other
r

case.
.1

I

i

29. So far as the case of absconding co-accused Sultan Shah
11 ■ '

Murad and Akhtar is concerned, | they have ^ already been

proceeded against u/s 512 Cr.PC vide|order dated 04/06/2015, /

If

r

I

;
and prosecution was allowed to produce its evidence against the

accused in their absence. From the available record
1 ^

facie case

",
*>!•

I

a prima

exists against accused I* Sultan Shah 'i s/o Said
I' '

Muhammad, Murad and Akhtar sons uf Maqbool Shki, hence

;
;■

i;)
I

■Ithey are declared as proclaimed offenders, their
I I

entered in the register of POs arid perpetual non-bailable 

warrant of arrest be issued against them. Copy of this order be 

sent to District Public Prosecutor, Peshawar for 

action.

names be .1
:li

■'i

.i!j

necessary

30. Case property be kept intact till arrest of absconding co­

accused and conclusion of trial against them. Police record be 

returned alongwith copy of this Judgment. File be consigned to 

record room after compilation and completion.

s'

i.
■ i-l

1

Announced !20/03/2017 “Sadia Arshad,
Additional Sessions Judge-Vil, 

Peshawar

;

iCERTIFICAT E ■I

Certified that this judgment consists twenty six pages, 

page has been read, checked, 
necessary and signed by

Each corrected wherever
r

ERT'lFlE’Vf'O cO?Additional Sessions Judge-VK,
Peshawar

r*
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OFFICE
AL CITY POLIcfe OFFICER, 

PESHAWAR '
;phone No. 091-9210989 
rax No. 091-9212597

im ■'■ I
(fi

✓-

OI^DKRS'

Inis oixier will dispose OJT .iepanmental apnoal preferred (^x-Drir4 Constable

i-ded ilie major punishment of Disniissal from 

ide No. 92-96/PA dated 9,7 201 o by SSP-Trarbe. Peshawar. '

INili.-; Siuih No. 3759/618-1'

Lincie, • ■■/ ! 975
^^'ho \'xas awe

serviee\

Mtort lacls leading to ilie instant appeal are dial appellant while posted at Traffie Unit ■ 

■ 'vas proceeded against depart,nen.ally on the charge of his involvement in enm.nal case

^i'd/124/US/149 PPC PS Sarband and also deliberateU absented 

e.f 14.12.2014 nil h,s dismissal (Vom service i.c 9.7.2015 ((.-motnl.s be 21-

Posh:- •

I PfR -

Idmse •A'.

da\ s ;

Pi'oper depariniental proeeedii mitiaied against him and Mv. Raheem Hussai ■ 

his !Hidings mentioned that due to involvement 

he has been-declared Prodidmed 

h During enquuA- lie .ibiind 

ugamsl .mm. On receipt oPthe lindings of the P.O.. the SSP-

•es were
; '-vas ajipoinicol as the'p.O wJio in

m.

Ui tie: . -der of 

f'j’ibn
lu'o persons and aiiemptc i murder of others

iO also absented .Irom oincial dLi!.^ li-om 18.12.2014 

imcnded c.x-parie actionhence

'fraiPe. ; • .'-'liawar awarded him the ai niajor punishmcnl.20 VC

4. I he appellant was called in i i.R. 

■ u perused in deiaih Me 

■■ausib'c c.xpjanaiion in his ft

on 2,08.20!..'. and heard i person, fhe enquiip
ItroM yd the opponunii)- to defend himself but he

m
papers . 

orrer -a'
was

failed to 

stand ]:/ro\-ed. The
avoiir.

apDca 

b}-S5P
.u.>0 time barred ibr I-sear and 8-nionihs. There i

_ ^ io interfere ,in tltc order passed
ibe. Pesnawar. 1 lie appeal is. theit fire, rcjccled/n'lcd.

/

(Ml II.AMMAl) 1 AMJR/PSP 
CAI'ITAL CITY POLICR OmCi'R,

ptsu.wvar/ c- 20! 7

( • es for iiifand n/a to liic;-

f ■ . -TralTc. Peshawar, 
b■ . iQRs: Peshawar.
I -ASI-TRo along uith S.Roll Ibr n :iking nccessarv entrv 
1- along with iuM ' ■
'i.--. wal concerned.

■s /I

y m Ins S.RoiJ.
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a ■ sv^ ^OFFICE OF THE 

INSPECTOR GENERAL OF POLICE V 
KMYBER PAKHTUNKHVVA ^ 

PESHAWAR. ^ _
_______/I 7, cinled Peshawar the 1^' I20\l.

( , /.!>m '*
i ^ 1

I <6^Za.lw No. S/>im
a

I ORDER1
This order is hereby passed to dispose of departmental appeal'under Rule 1 LA of 

I RhyLer .rakhtunkhwa Police Rule-1975 submitted by Ex-Driver FC Rabat Shah No.

The ay; .'.llanl was dismissed from

imi 3759/618-T. Tmi
service w.e.f 18.12.2014 by SSF/Trafficp Peshawar vide order : 

End;- ,' 0. 92-96/PA, dated 09.07.2015 on the allegation ;qf involvement in criminal case FIR No. :

12.2014 u/s 302/324/148/149 PPG Police Station Sarband and absence from duty for 06

P
ji

650 aa,: ,1 ] 8. 

moiv.-. .md 22 days.
■1f:

Si

His appeal was rejeclcd / filed by Capital City Police Officer, Peshawar vide order /

Endf:: i'40. 1099-1105/PA, dated 02.08.2017. ' ‘ '. 9
i • ' ' ■ . i
; Meeting of Appellate Board was held on 14-09.2017 wherein petitioner was heard in

I perst ;- )uring hearing petitioner contended that he was innocent and he was.acquitted Rom the I

I chair.../ hy the court of Additional Session .ludgc-VII, Peshawar. ■■■ '.d

PeiLisal ol record reveals that petitioner was dismissed from service on the charge of 

xnt ill criminal case FIR No. 650 dated I8.12.2014ri/s 302/324/148/149 PPG Police Station 

:ind also absence from duty for a period of 06 months and 22 days. '

During hearing petitioner failed to advance .plausible explanation in rebuttal of the f 

herefore, the Board decided that his petition is hereby rejected. ■

I his order is issued with the approval by the Competent Authority.

m
is

1E4
w
5^

a :■ 4
invol. • I.I Sarb i.

iI
i cliaihft r

i
I

I (A R1E S
AI G/Esta^i-s Ln en t,

^nofclQif Police, 
K by b^G^ldi (u n kh wa, 

Pes-hawar. /

II' i

For Inspedt

i
I No. h /17,

Copy of the above is ('orwarded to the:

Capital City Police OrHcer, Peshavvar.

Senior Supdt: ofPolice, Traffic, Peshawar.

PSO to IGP/Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, CPO Peshawar.

PA to Addl: IGP/HQrs: Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar. 

PA to DIG/HQrs: Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

; PA to AIG/Legal, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

'. Office Supdt: E-IV CPO Peshawar.

. ^

iI
I

I j-I

N

I : f

iv;\.Socrcl Branch Dala 2017\Oi(!cBScp;c(uhcr\ 14.09,2017,d OCX

/i
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bIfORE the KYBER PAKHTUNKHWA service tribunal PESHAWAR,

Service Appeal No. 1109/2017

Rabat Shah Ex-Driver Constable No.3759/618 CCP, Peshawar, Appellant

Versus !

Provincial Police Officer, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar 

Capital City Police Officer, Peshawar.

3- . Senior Superintendent of Police Traffic, Peshawar..........

Reply on behalf of Respondents No. 1, 2&3.

Respectfully Sheweth:- 

PRELIMINARY OBJECTIONS.

1-

2-
......Respondents

That the appellant has not come with clean hands to this Hon'ble Tribunal.

maintainable due to mis-joinder and non-joinder of
1-

That the petition is not 

necessary parties.

That the appeal is time barred.

That the appellant concealed material facts from the Hon'able Tribunal. 

That the appellant is estopped by his own conduct.

That the appellant has got no cause of action/locus standi.

2-

FAaS:-
Para No.l pertains to record, hence needs no comments.

No.2 is incorrect and denied. Infact the appellant while posted at Traffic UnitPara
Peshawar, was proceeded departmentally on the charge of his involvement in 

criminal case vide FIR No. 650 dated 18.12.2014 u/s 302/324/148/149 PPC PS

deliberately absented himself from his lawful duty w.e.f 

09.07.2015 (Total 06 Months and 21 Days). Proper departmental
Sarband and also

18.12.2014 to
proceedings were initiated against him, and he was issued charge sheet, statement 

of allegations. DSP/Traffic Cantt; was appointed as the enquiry officer. The enquiry 

officer mentioned in his finding that due to involvement in the murder of two 

and attempted murder of others, he has been declared proclaimedpersons
offender. During enquiry he found him guilty. On receipt of the findings of the

enquiry officer, the SSP/Traffic awarded him major punishment of dismissal from 

service. ( copy of charge sheet, summary of allegations and enquiry report annexed

asA,B,C)
Para No.3 is incorrect. The appellant was issued charge sheet and summary of 

allegation on the charges of involvement in a criminal case FIR No. 650 dated 

18.12.2014 u/s 302/324/148/149 PPC PS Sarband and also remained absent from his 

lawful duty w.e.f 18.12.2014 to 09.07.2015.



%■

»-'■

t:
)'■

• S4- Para No.4 is incorrect. The appellant was properly associated with the enquiry 

proceedings. He was called time and again to defend himself, but he did not turn up. 

After fulfilling all codal formalities he was recommended for major punishment.

Para No.5 is incorrect. The appellant was called and heard in person in Orderly Room 

on 02.08.2017. He was provided full opportunity to defend himself but he failed to 

defend himself. The criminal proceedings and departmental proceedings are two 

different entities and can run side by side. After fulfilling all codal formalities, he 

awarded major punishment.

Para No.6 is pertains to court, hence needs no comments.

Para No.7 is incorrect. The appellant filed departmental appeal which after due 

consideration was filed/rejected on the grounds of time barred for about 01 Year and 

08 Months.

Para No.8 incorrect. The appellant filed review petition before the appellate 

authority, which was also filed/reject because the charge against him were stand 

proved.

That appeal of appellant being devoid of merits may kindly be dismissed of the 

following grounds.

5-

was

6-

7-

8-

9-

GROUNDS:-

A- Incorrect. The punishment orders are in accordance with law/rules and liable to be 

upheld.

Incorrect. The punishment orders are in per the law/rules. The appellant found guilty 

in the charges leveled against him.

Incorrect. The departmental and criminal proceedings are two different entities and 

can run side by side.

Para D is incorrect. Appellant was proceeded departmentally on the charge of his 

deliberate absence from duty w.e.f 18.12.2014 to 09.07.2015 (Total 06 Months and

B-

C-

D-

21 Daysjduring enquiry it was surfaced that appellant after committing double 

murder, was charged in a criminal case vided FIR No. 650 dated 18.12.2014 u/s

302/324/148/149 PPC PS Sarband. Appellant had gone into hiding in the said case

and after completion of proclamation proceedings appellant was declared as PO. 

Incorrect. The appellant failed to point out any plausible explanation. The allegations 

against him were stand proved; therefore his appeals were filed/rejected.

Incorrect. The appellant provided full opportunity of defence, but he failed. The 

appellant was called and heard in person in Orderly Room on 02.08.2017, but he 

could not prove himself innocent.

Incorrect. Proper departmental enquiry was conducted against him. After fulfilling all 

codal formalities he was awarded major punishment of dismissal from service. 

Incorrect. The appellant was treated as per law/rules and liable to be upheld. 

Incorrect. The punishment order is in accordance with law/rules.

E-

F-

G-

H-

I- -'t:
■A
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Incorrect. The allegations/charges were reported proved beyond any shadow of 

doubt.

Incorrect. The appellant availed the opportunities of defence. He was also heard in 

person in Orderly Room on 02.08.2017, but he failed to defend himself.

That respondent may also be allowed to advance any additional ground at the time of 

hearing of the appeal.

J- i
■

y

K-

L-
i

PRAYERS;-

In view of the above, and keeping in view the gravity of slackness, willful negligence 

and misconduct of appellant, it is prayed that his appeal being devoid of any legal force may 

kindly be dismissed.

Provmei«4 
Khyber Pakhtun'khwa, 

Peshawar.

icer,

/

Capital City Police Officer, 
Peshawar.

a

Senior Superintendent of Police, 
Traffic, Peshawar.
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BEFORE THE KYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR.

y
Service Appeal No. 1109/2017

Rabat Shah Ex-Driver Constable No.3759/618 CGP, Peshawar Appeilant.

Versus

1- Provincial Police Officer, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar 

Capital City Police Officer, Peshawar.

Senior Superintendent of Police Traffic, Peshawar...........

2-

3- Respondents.

AFFIDAVIT

We respondents No. 1,2 and 3 do hereby solemnly affirm and declare 

that the contents of the written reply are true and correct to the best of 

knowledge and belief and nothing has concealed/kept secret from this Honorable 

Tribunal.

our

V

Proyibcial Policfejlfficer, 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 

Peshawar.

Capital City Police Officer, 
Peshawar.

\\

Senior Superini endent o^oiice. 
Traffic, l eshawdn

1. O
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Service Appeal No. 1109/2017

s

Rabat Shah Vs Police Deptt.

i
?
iREJOINDER ON BEHALF OF APPELLANT
SI
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PRELIMINARY OBJECTIONS: V

(1-6) All objections raised by respondents are incorrect and baseless. 
Rather the respondents are estopped to raise any objection due to 

their own conduct.

FACTS:

Admitted correct. Fact pertaining to record available with 

respondent’s department/
1.

Incorrect, hence denied. Appellant was departmentally proceeded 

without satisfying codal procedure and dismissed from service 

without affording proper opportunity of self defence. Awarding major 

penalty without associating the victim party to enquiry made the 

proceedings defective, illegal and unlawful.

2.

Correct to the extent that appellant was issued charge sheet and 

summary of allegations on the charges of involvement in criminal 
case FIR No. 650 dated 18:12.2014 u/s 302/324/148/149 PPC PS 

Sarband while absentee was unwilling for being behind a bar, hence 

denied.

3.

Incorrect hence denied. While Para-4 of appeal is correct.4.

Incorrect, hence denied. Nothing on record reveals that appellant was 

afforded opportunity to be heard in person and to defend himself 

Moreover, appellant at the time of departmental proceedings was

5.

;
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behind a bar which fully supports appellant’s version of being 

condemned unheard.: •
S/
y

6. Admitted correct. Fact pertaining to record available with 

respondent’s department.

7. Incorrect hence denied. Appellant filed a departmental appeal after 

getting release from jail which is to be considered well within a time 

in the light of dictum by Superior Courts.

8. Incorrect hence denied. Departmental appeal can be rejected by 

appellate authority but must be with solid and cogent reasons.

9. That the appellant filed instant appeal to be accepted in favour of 

appellant on the grounds inter alia.

GROUNDS;
Incorrect. While Para A of appeal is correct.A.

Incorrect hence denied. Honourable acquittal by Additional Session 

Judge-VII nullifies para-B of reply.
B.

C. Incorrect. Departmental proceedings can be initiated on the basis of 

criminal proceedings only and can not be separated from each other. 
Moreover, departmental proceedings are initiated in violation to the 

express provision of CSR-194.

Incorrect, hence denied. Appellant’s absent was not deliberate but for 

being behind a bar in a criminal case vide FIR No. 650 dated 

18.12.2014.

D.

Incorrect, hence denied. While para-E of appeal is correct.E.

Incorrect. Nothing on record reveals that appellant was afforded 

opportunity to be heard in person and to defend himself. Moreover, 
appellant at the time of departmental proceedings was behind a bar 

which fully supports appellant’s version of being condemned unheard.

F.

Incorrect, hence denied. While para-G of appeal is correct.G.

Incorrect, hence denied. While para-H of appeal is correct.H.

Incorrect, hence denied. While para-I of appeal is correct.I.
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y Incorrect, hence denied. While para-J of appeal is correct.
Incorrect. Nothing on record reveals that appellant was afforded 

opportunity to be heard in person and to defend himself. Moreover, 
appellant at the time of departmental proceedings was behind a bar 

which fully supports appellant’s version of being condemned unheard.

J.
K.

Legal.L.

It is, therefore, most humbly prayed that the appeal of the appellant may 

kindly be accepted as prayed for.

APPELLANT

THROUGH

M. ASIF YOUSAFZAI 

(Advocate Supreme Court)

ASAD MAHMOOD 

(Advocate High Court)

AFFIDAVIT

I, Rabat Shah, solemnly affirm and declare that contents of rejoinder are 

correct and true to the best of my knowledge and belief and nothing have 

been concealed from this Honourable tribunal.

DEPONENT

^0

:'vpe
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